DEPARTMENT OF

i

PUBLIC

WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
25 APR 2018
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary

This refers to the memorandum dated April 10, 2018 of DPWH Region IV;IB{/OfC-Director

WILFREDO S. MALLARI, endorsing the request

for approval of Modification of District Engineer

NAPOLEON S. FAMADICO, Romblon District Engineering Office, the project under FY 2018 General

Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

AsperGAjoriginal |  AsModified

Project Description

UACS No. 320101101581000
Project ID: P002219971L2

/ Organizational Outcome 2: Protect Lives and
Properties Against Major Floods

Flood Management Program - Construction
Drainage System
}onstruction of Agnipa Flood Control Structure

along Romblon-Cogon-Sablayan Circumferential |
/ Road, Agnipa, Romblon

/ /Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and’| /Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and

/Ofganizational Outcome 2: Protect Lives and
Properties Against Major Floods

Flood Management Program - Construction
Drainage System
L Construction of Agnipa Flood Control Structure

along Romblon-Cogon-Sablayan Circumferential
Road, Agnipa, Romblon

. . Estimated
. Unit Cost Allocation 5 Unit Cost
Physical Target (P'000) (P'000) Physical Target (P'000) (Eost
(P'000)
CW1- Construction CW1- Construction
of Flood Mitigation : of Flood Mitigation
Structure: 61}?\5 t/ lineal 47,285 ructure:: Iine:;(li.r?'lit/ers 47,285
_t~ 767.00 Lineal s 1,284.00 Lineal ~
meters meters
EAO - 965.00 EAO - 965.00
Total: 48,250 Total: 48,250

Justification:

- Increased physical target from 767 linael meters to

analysis.

e Revision of design in steel sheet piles from 6.0m to 4.0m length due to result of design

e There are portion in slope protection that needs to construct a rubble concrete protection only
instead of stone masonry which is more expensive as a result of design analysis.

1,284 lineal meters due to the following reasons:

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order.
Hence; the said réquest is hereby recommended for the Secretary’s consideration and approval.

ROBERT® R. BERNARDO.
Undersecretary for Operations
In Visayas, NCR and Region IV-B-
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MARK A, VILLAR
Secretary :

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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